CORRESPONDENCE
9/9/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 06329-2020

Antonia Hover

X

From: Betty Leland

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:35 AM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: Protect Our Solar Rights

Attachments: Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000;

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000;
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
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000

Good Morning:
Please place this email in Docket # 20200000.

Thanks.

Betty Leland, Executive Assistant to
Commissioner Art Graham

Florida Public Service Commission
bleland@psc.state.fl. us

(850) 413-6024




Antonia Hover

From: Ronald Rosenblum <Ronald.Rosenblum.27934168@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:28 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Art Graham,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved < Amendment 4’, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
customers.

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar
industry. :

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10%
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy.
Solar benefits Floridians’ safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.

As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools —not less — in order to weather all the
storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Ronald Rosenblum
651 NW 177th St
Miami, FL 33169



Antonia Hover

From: Jessica Paarlberg <Jessica.Paarlberg.76975853@p2a.co>
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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘ Amendment 4’, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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
industry.

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
Solar benefits Floridians® safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less —in order to weather all the
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

Jessica Paarlberg

2675 R S Bailey Dr
jacksonville, FL 32246



Antonia Hover

From: Kelley Anderson <Kelley.Anderson.229967438@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:26 AM

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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4’, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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

Kelley Anderson
6903 Superior St Cir
Sarasota, FL 34243



Antonia Hover

From: Linda Fowler <Linda.Fowler.42749987@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:25 AM

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven « Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the
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
Linda Fowler
7909 N 14th St
Tampa, FL 33604



Antonia Hover

From: Doug Byron <Doug.Byron.50946646@p2a.co>
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven «Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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

Doug Byron

2065 Marlin Ct

Fernandina Beach, FL 32034



Antonia Hover

From: Wendi Myers <Wendi.Myers.31 124621@p2a.co>
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

Wendi Myers

8588 Ostrom Way
Spring Hill, FL 34613



Antonia Hover

From: Wendi Myers <Wendi.Myers.31124621@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:23 AM

To: - Office of Commissioner Graham

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

From: John Banach <John.Banach.231686040@p2a.co>
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven «“Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
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

John Banach

1108 Bahama Bend
Coconut Creek, FL 33066



Antonia Hover

From: Kevin Chapman <Kevin.Chapman.18599972@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:21 AM

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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘ Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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

Kevin Chapman

18781 SE 21st Pl

Silver Springs, FL 34488



Antonia Hover

From: Karen Bond <Karen.Bond.40220967@p2a.co>
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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved  Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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
Karen Bond

6699 2nd St
Jupiter, FL 33458



Antonia Hover

From: Bettina Moser <Bettina.Moser.82698566@p2a.co>
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
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar .
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

Bettina Moser

105 SW 41st St
Gainesville, FL 32607



Antonia Hover

From: Mary Shabbott <Mary.Shabbott.50223323@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9,2020 9:22 AM

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

Please defend solar workers, business OWners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Mary Shabbott

10249 Acorn Trail
Punta Gorda, FL 33950



Antonia Hover _

From: Miranda Raubolt <Miranda.Raubolt.310131083@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:20 AM

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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘ Amendment 4, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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

.

unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy.
Solar benefits Floridians’ safety 100. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
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

Miranda Raubolt
12691 Allendale Cir
Fort Myers, FL 33912



Antonia Hover

From: Dorothy Morse <Dorothy.Morse.1 10434214@p2a.co>
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

Dorothy Morse

21630 King Henry Ave
Leesburg, FL 34748



Antonia Hover

From: ‘ richard acosta <richard.acosta.51604833@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:18 AM

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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved « Amendment 4’, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
customers. :

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
Solar benefits Floridians’® safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
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
richard acosta
8320 SW 31st St
Miami, FL 33155



Antonia Hover

From: Mary Workman <Mary.Workman.8190822@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:19 AM

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1”, which would have prohibited the
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

Mary Workman

1303 Water Willow Dr.
Deland, FL 32720



Antonia Hover

From: Mary Workman < Mary.Workman.8190822@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:17 AM

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

Florida is in the middle of a public heaith and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to

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

From: Mamie Asbury <Mamie.Asbury.231613068@p2a.co>
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven «Amendment 1, which would have prohibited the

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
unemployment rate since May and the cconomic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

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

Mamie Asbury

533 Crystal Dr

Madeira Beach, FL 33708



Antonia Hover

From: Connie Robinson <Connie.Robinson.203068470@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:14 AM

To: * Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Art Graham,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rej ected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
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

Connie Robinson
33648 Americana Ave
Dade City, FL 33525



Antonia Hover

From: Iris Daugherty <iris.Daugherty.232935420@p2a.co>
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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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

Iris Daugherty

1941 W Tanager Rd
Avon Park, FL 33825



Antonia Hover

From: Betty Riegert <Betty.Riegert.50219580@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:15 AM

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

Betty Riegert

12581 Summerwood Dr
Fort Myers, FL 33908



Antonia Hover

From: Carolyn Warner <Carolyn.Warner.16451463@pZ2a.co>
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

Carolyn Warner

1326 Snell Isle Blvd NE
St. Petersburg, FL 33704



Antonia Hover

From: Theodore Bahn <Theodore.Bahn.26790619@p2a.co>
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven « Amendment 1”, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved « Amendment 4, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
customers. ’

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
Theodore Bahn

428 Childers St
Pensacola, FL 32534



Antonia Hover

From: Morton Friedman <Morton.Friedman.359158586@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:13 AM

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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved * Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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

Morton Friedman

430 Palermo Ave

Coral Gables, FL 33134



Antonia Hover

From: Joshua Pritt <Joshua.Pritt.215419189@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:11 AM

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

Joshua Pritt

4000 Lake Washington Rd
Melbourne, FL 32934



Antonia Hover

From: Sandra Walters <Sandra.Walters.309672355@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:12 AM

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
Sandra Walters
480 Warrior Trail
Deltona, FL 32725



Antonia Hover

From: Dian Parsley <Dian.Parsley.83732782@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:10 AM

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

Dian Parsley

16282 N Shore Dr
Pensacola, FL 32507



Antonia Hover

From: Virginia Garesche <Virginia.Garesche.8232159@p2a.co>
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

Virginia Garesche

11 Clearview Blvd

Fort Myers Beach, FL 33931



Antonia Hover

From: Larry Lewis <Larry.Lewis.229903069@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:10 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: . Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

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

Larry Lewis

1555 Victoria Way
Winter Garden, FL 34787



Antonia Hover

From: Michael Andrews <Michael. Andrews.148016604@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:08 AM

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

Michael Andrews

1350 Euclid Ave

Miami Beach, FL 33139



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

From: Jennifer Wingard <Jennifer.Wingard.249582389@p2a.co>
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

Jennifer Wingard
4529 Springview Cir
Labelle, FL 33935



Antonia Hover ~

From: Paul Schmalzer <Paul.Schmalzer.26367790@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:06 AM

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

Paul Schmalzer

2829 Mourning Dove Way
Titusville, FL 32780



Antonia Hover

From: Thomas Hobgood <Thomas.Hobgood.275283283@p2a.co>
Sent: » Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:05 AM

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

Thomas Hobgood

4535 40th St S

St. Petersburg, FL 33711



Antonia Hover

From: William Carbley <William.Carbley.203057355@p2a.co>
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

William Carbley
12100 Seminole Blvd
Largo, FL 33778



Antonia Hover

From: Joan Marshall <Joan.Marshall.16458727@p2a.co>
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

Joan Marshall

17623 Island Inlet Ct
Fort Myers, FL 33908



Antonia Hover

From: Sara Greene <Sara.Greene.246712945@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:04 AM

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

Sara Greene

8035 SW 107th Ave Apt 111
Miami, FL 33173



Antonia Hover

From: S. Repp <S.Repp.222070980@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:05 AM
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

S. Repp

1620 Vincennes Dr

Sun City Center, FL 33573



Antonia Hover

From: Melissa Abers <Melissa.Abers.279443056@p2a.co>
Sent: ‘ Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:04 AM

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

Melissa Abers

2109 Sunrise Key Blvd
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304



Antonia Hover

From: William Fisk <William.Fisk.30784503@p2a.co>
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

William Fisk

2105 Redwood Cir
Palm Bay, FL 32905





